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BY EMAIL: Maryann.Abogunde@nrc.gov
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Junel?7, 2014

Maryann Abogunde
Medical / Health Physicist
U.S. NRC Region |
610-337-5090 (voice)

RE: PRIMED, LLC D/B/A CONNECTICUT HEART & VASCULAR CENTER,
NRC MATERIALS LICENSE 06-30537-01
PRIMED LLC D/B/A HEART SPECIALISTS, PC OF SOUTHERN CONNECTICUT,
NRC MATERIALS LICENSE 06-30657-01

Dear Ms. Abogunde:

Pursuant to our phone call on May 2, 2014, it is rcquested that the two (2) licenses referenced above be
merged in to a single license with two (2) locations and that the licensee name be changed to “Northeast
Medical Group, Inc.

Below you will find answers to your questions

1. Provide a complete description of the transaction (transfer of stocks or assets, or merger). Indicate
whether the name has changed and include the new name. Include the name and telephone number
of a licensee contact who NRC may contact if more information is needed.

Northeast Medical Group, Inc., is a medical foundation organized and existing under the laws of the
State of Connecticut (“NEMG™), and Yale-New Haven Health Services Corporation d/b/a Yale New
Haven Health System, is a Connecticut nonstock corporation (“YNVHHS™ and together with NEMG,
“Yale New Haven Healtit™).

YNHHS operates an integrated medical services delivery system in Connecticut, eastern New York and
Southern Rhode Island, including Bridgeport Hospital, Greenwich Hospital, Yale New-Haven Hospital
and NEMG, YNHHS' medical foundation. YNHHS is widely recognized for its successful and
innovative approach to health care delivery, having been identified as one of the top integrated systems
in America (Verispan Top 100). Hospitals within YNHHS have been recognized as leading hospital
organizations for technology (Most Wired Hospitals), as one of the top U.S. hospitals for its continucd
excellence in multiple specialties (US News and World Report) and for maintaining patient satisfaction
rankings in the 95th percentile or higher (Press Gancy Associates Summit Award). 1n 2013, YNHHS
employed over 18,000 people, had over 5,000 medical staff members, and with over 2,150 licensed
beds, its hospitals provided care for morc than 300,000 patient days. NEMG, the physician practice
affiliate of YNHHS, has more than 1,100 cmployecs and involves over 500 physicians in practices
ranging from Westchester County, New York to the Rhode Island border.
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On February 14, 2014, PriMed, LLC cntered into, an Assct Purchase Agrcement with Yale New Haven
Health. The Purchase Agreement provides that NEMG will purchase substantially all of the assets of
PriMed and properties owned, used or held for usc by PriMed in connection with or relating to the
opcration of its business. The physicians of PriMed became members of NEMG’s clinically intcgrated
network when the transaction closed on June 1, 2014,

The NRC may contact Peter Logue, NEMG Exccutive Director, at 203-384-3873 or by cmail at
Peter.Loguc@YNHH.ORG if more information is needed.

2. Describe any changes in personnel or duties that relate to the licensed program. Include training
and experience for new personnel,

There arc no changes in personnel or dutics that relate to the licensed program. We would request that
Robert Sackstein, MD continue to be the Radiation Safety Officer at 1 12 Quarry Road Suite 400,
Trumbull, CT and that Anthony D’Souza, MD continue to be the Radiation Safety Officer at 4
Corporate Drive Suite 100, Shelton, CT.

3. Describe any changes in the organization, location, facilities, equipment or procedures that relate to
the licensed program.

There are no changes in the organization, location, facilities, equipment or proccdures that relatc to the
licensed program. The licensed programs will continue to operate at 112 Quarry Road Suite 400,
Trumbull, CT and 4 Corporate Drive Suite 100, Shelton, CT.

4. Describe the status of the surveillance program (surveys, wipe tests, quality control} at the present
time and the expected status at the time that control is to be transferred.

The surveillance program is up-to-date.

5. Confirm that all records concerning the safe and effective decommissioning of the facility will be
transferred to the transferce or to NRC, as appropriate. These records include documentation of
surveys of ambient radiation levels and fixed and/or removable contamination, including methods
and seusitivity,

Al records concerning the safc and effcctive decommissioning of the facility will be transferred to the
transferec or to the NRC, as appropriatc.

6. Confirm that the transferee will abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements and commitmenis
of the transferor or that the transferee will submit a complete description of the proposed licensed
program.

The transferee will abide by all tofis, reqyirements and commitments of the transferor.

Amit Rasw : Robert Nordgren MD, fBA\MPH

President hief Executive Officer Chief Executive Office
PriMed, LLC Northeast Medical Grou



1. Please confirm that NEMG does not perform any activities that fall under any other active NRC
licenses.

NEMG does not perform any activities that fall under any other active NRC licenses.
2. Cuwrrent mailing address that you would like listed on your license.
Please change thc mailing address on our license to:

Northeast Mcdical Group, Inc.
226 Mill Hill Avenue 3™ Floor
Bridgeport, CT 06610

3. In order to facilitate fiture communications, please provide a current contact e-mail address,
telephone, and fax number for you and your senior management representative that can be made
public.

Robert Nordgren, MD, MBA, MPH
Chief Exccutive Officer,

Northeast Medical Group

Senior Vice President,

Yale New Haven Health

226 Mill Hill Ave.

Bridgeport, CT 06610

Phone: 203-384-4391

Fax: 203-336-7334

Robert,.Nordgren@ YNHH.ORG

Peter F. Logue, FACHE

Executive Dircctor

Northeast Medical Group/Yale New Haven Health System
226 Mill Hill Avenue

Bridgeport, Connecticut 06610

203-384-3873

Fax 203-336-7334

Peter.Logue@YNHH.ORG

Thank you for your assistance in merging the two (2) licenses and changing the licensee name to
Northeast Medical Group, Inc.

Northeast Medical Group



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your.apphcatlon dated

67 / 7 / él . and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an admxmstratlve review has been performed. (L g n &) MM 78 ﬂf(i

Ob-30657-0) + 06 - 30527-0/

There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 5—8)%/ %7 i‘ 5X§1/ 9 ? |

When calling to inquire about this action, piease refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (RI) ] Sincerely,
(6-95) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



